Anna Wynn

From: Elizabeth Burdick

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 6:19 PM

To: Katie Baldwin

Cc: Anna Wynn

Subject: FW: Referral 24-8SUP/24-9

Attachments: EX#127 24-8SUP-9CAM BSauvageau PublicComment 103124.pdf

Katie, Please see email below sent to you today that was returned undeliverable because of the size of
the attachments. The two exhibits #127 & 158 of Brian Sauvageau can be found at the following link:
TOWN OF LEDYARD - File #: 24-0589. Thanks.

Regards,
Liz Burdick

Director of Land Use & Planning

Town of Ledyard

741 Colonel Ledyard Highway, Ledyard, CT 06339
Telephone: (860) 464-3215 ~ Email: planner@ledyardct.org
TOWN HALL HOURS: MON-THURS, 7:30AM — 4:45PM

From: Elizabeth Burdick

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 5:03 PM
To: Katie Baldwin <kbaldwin@Ilhd.org>
Subject: Referral 24-8SUP/24-9

11/25/24 Good afternoon, Katie, On 11/21/24 at the public hearing for the application of GFI, LLC for a
special use permit site plan approval for excavation activities to create 26-acres development pad, Brian
Sauvageau, RS spoke as an expert and made a presentation to the PZC regarding radon. He will continue
the 2" of his presentation regarding mosquitoes at a future public hearing. Attached please find his
report and power point presentation that | am forwarding to you as the Town's health district for review
and any comment you may have. The next hearing will be held on 12/5/24, with another expected on
12/12/24 . The video of his presentation can be found at the following link: TOWN OF LEDYARD - Meeting
of Planning & Zoning Commission on 11/21/2024 at 6:00 PM. Please contact me with any

questions. Thankyou.

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






